Wendy Strangeway _ - - - .
From: Mark Baxter

Sent: 11 October 2016 11:36

To: Planning

Subject: RE: Foxhill Paddocks, Low Road, East Ayton - NYM/2016/0693/FL

Good afternoon NYM

FAO Mrs ] Bastow

Address - Foxhill Paddocks, Low Road, East Ayton, YO12 5TD - Application in respect of subdivision of dwelling to
form 1 no. holiday letting cottage (no internal or external alterations) at Foxhill Paddocks, Low Road, East Ayton
Grid Reference 500431 488997

Your ref: NYM/2016/0693/FL

Our ref: 16/03458/PSH451

| refer to your e-mail of the 6th October 2016 regarding the above planning application. | confirm that | have no
ohjections to the proposals on housing grounds.

Yours sincerely

Mark Baxter.

Mark Baxter BSc (Hons) MCIEH
Environmental Health Officer, .
Environmental Service (Housing), ’ Q
Scarborough Borough Council,

web: www.scarborough.gov.uk

From: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk [mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk]
Sent: 06 October 2016 10:54

To: PrivateSectorHousing

Subject: Foxhill Paddocks, Low Road, East Ayton - NYM/2016/0693/FL

You have received this email from North York Moors National Park Authority (Planning Service) in
relation to a planning matter at Foxhill Paddocks, Low Road, East Ayton.

The attached correspondence contains important information; please retain it for your records.

If this is a consultation/re-consultation and you are set up with a log-in username and password, please click
the link http://tinyurl.com/z5gmn4j

In any correspondence, please quote the Council reference number, which is included in the attached letter.

If in future you would like to respond to the electronic correspondence via our e-consultation system please
contact Wendy Strangeway via email (planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk) who will be more than happy to
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